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SUBJECT: Response to Bidder’s Inquiries No. 2
Latrobe Road Gabion Wall Retrofit Project,
Contract No. PW 14-31074, Project No. 48145
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Question: Will EI Dorado County accept an emailed bid bond.

2.01. Proposal
Answer: Only original bonds will be accepted.
Question: Is there any flexibility with the fence line shown on
the plans?

2.02. Plan Sheets
Answer: Work should be performed in the areas indicated on
the plan sheets.

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Jennifer Rimoldi at (email:
Jennifer.rimoldi@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.
Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The Community Development Agency, Transportation Division is only sending this Response to
Bidders’ Inquiries by posting on the following website:

http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the contract, are not
a part of the contract, and are provided for the bidder's convenience only. In some instances,
the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-
for-word recitation. The availability or use of information provided in the responses to bidder
inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.30, “Job
Site and Document Examination,” of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the
contract, the plans, Standard Specifications, or special provisions, nor to excuse the contractor
from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent
responses or contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.

Sincerely,

Matthew Smeltzer, :S.E. |

Deputy Director Fairtane Unit




